

Public Hearing
WIRECARD - Lessons learned

Tuesday, 23 March 2021, 13:45 - 15:45,
Brussels, Room József Antall (4Q2)

SPEAKERS

Dan McCrum

Financial Times investigative journalist

Katja Langenbucher

**Professor for Private Law, Corporate and
Banking Law, Goethe University Frankfurt**



Katja is a law professor at Goethe-University's House of Finance in Frankfurt, affiliated professor at SciencesPo, Paris, and long-term guest professor at Fordham Law School, NYC. She has held visiting positions at SciencesPo, Paris (Alfred Grosser Chaire); Sorbonne, Paris; Wirtschaftsuniversität Wien, Vienna; London School of Economics, London; Columbia Law School, NYC and Fordham Law School (Edward Mulligan Distinguished Professorship), NYC; a Bok Visiting International Professorship at PennLaw, Philadelphia, is planned for 2021 (COVID-19 allowing).

Katja has published extensively on corporate, banking and securities law. Her book "*Economic transplants – on lawmaking for corporations and capital markets*" (CUP 2017) offers an interdisciplinary outlook on finance; her latest co-edited book discusses the "*Capital Market Union and beyond*" (MIT Press 2019).

Katja's current research projects focus on governance and institutional design of financial markets, FinTech, and artificial intelligence. She is a member of the German securities markets oversight body's (BaFin) supervisory board and of the German Federal Ministry of Finance's working group on capital markets law. Katja was a member of the supervisory board of a German bank (2014-18) and of the EU Commission's High Level Forum on the Capital Market Union (2019-20).

Daniela Bergdolt

**Spokeswoman for the Deutsche
Schutzvereinigung für Wertpapierbesitz e.V.**



Work experience

Current	Lawyer Specialist lawyer for banking and capital market law, Mediator (DAA)
1987 - current	Spokeswoman for the Deutsche Schutzvereinigung für Wertpapierbesitz e.V. (DSW)
1992 - current	State managing director of the Deutsche Schutzvereinigung für Wertpapierbesitz e.V. (DSW) in Bavaria
2003 - 2019	Vice Chairwoman of the Executive Committee of the Working Group on Banking and Capital Markets Law in the German Bar Association (DAV)
2005 - current	Member of the Exchange Council of the Bavarian Stock Exchange
2007 - current	Lecturer in training and further education in banking and capital market law
2010 - current	Member of the Legislative Committee on Banking and Capital Markets Law in the German Bar Association (DAV)
2011 - current	Vice President of the Deutsche Schutzvereinigung für Wertpapierbesitz e.V. (DSW)
2018 - current	Vice Chairwoman of the Legislative Committee on Banking and Capital Markets Law in the German Bar Association (DAV)
2019 - current	Chairwoman of the Executive Committee of the Working Group on Banking and Capital Markets Law in the German Bar Association (DAV)

Education

Legal Studies in Munich

Other Qualifications

Current	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Member of the working group for financial services and consumers of the Bavarian State Ministry of Justice and Consumer Protection- 20 years of experience in supervisory boards of various companies, e.g. retail, real estate- Member of the supervisory board of a small cap company in the real estate industry- European Commissioner for the Committee on Banking and Capital Markets Law- Experience as a member of examination boards
---------	--

Matthias Hauer

**Member of the Deutsche Bundestag (MdB),
Member of the Committee of Inquiry on
Wirecard**



© Emil Zander

Education and work experience

- 1997: Secondary school leaving examination/higher education entrance qualification (Abitur) in Essen, Germany
- 1997 to 1998: Military service in Essen
- 1998 to 2003: Law studies at Ruhr-University Bochum, Germany
- 2003: “First State Exam” (first government licensing examination)
- 2003 to 2005: Clerkship at the District Court in Essen as well as additional legal work
- 2005: “Second State Exam” (second government licensing examination) and admission to the bar
- Since 2005: Practicing lawyer
- Since 2009: Partner at Esch & Kramer Attorneys at Law
- Since 2010: Specialized lawyer in banking law and capital market law
- Since 1993: Member of the Junge Union (Young Union - youth organization of the political parties CDU and CSU)
- Since 1994: Member of the CDU
- 1999 to 2004: Member of the regional representation Essen IX
- 2000 to 2007: Member of the regional executive board of the Young Union North Rhine-Westphalia, in the end its legal advisor
- 2003 to 2007: Chairman of the Young Union Essen
- 2004 to 2013: Member of the city council Essen, in the end spokesperson for regulatory measures and personnel policy, as well as member of the parliamentary group executive board
- 2007 to 2010: Chairman of the Young Union of the Ruhr region
- Since 2007: Member of the executive board of the CDU Essen
- 2011 to 2015: Vice-Chairman of the CDU Essen
- Since 2013: Member of the German Parliament (Deutscher Bundestag)
- Since 2015: Chairman of the CDU Essen
- Since 2018: Member of the executive board of the CDU North Rhine-Westphalia